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*Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) - - -

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 3:53 PM

To: assignments; SUR

Subject: Incident involving SGY2609S at Mount Elizabeth Hospital on 13 April 2018 - MSIG
Ref: MSC/M/18-000125

Attachments: img-417110221-0001.pdf; Photos of the incident.docx

Dear Sirs

We will like LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, SGY26095 on a Without Prejudice basis.

Briefly, the vehicle SGY2609S was hit by concrete fallen from the ceiling on its left side whilst it was parked in our
Insured’s carpark. We are enclosing these documents for your review:-

1. Repair estimate from Performance Motors
2. Coloured photographs taken on the day of the incident

We understand that the vehicle is currently not in the workshop.

Please contact Mr Inthiran of Performance Motors at 8121 4600 to arrange for the survey.
Thank you.

Ong Shu Xiang

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1337 | F: +65 6643 1349 | shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



" .Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 1:52 PM

To: 'Ong Shu Xiang'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Incident involving SGY2609S at Mount Elizabeth Hospital on 13 April 2018 -
MSIG Ref: MSC/M/18-000125

Attachments: SGY 2609S PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Shu Xiang,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGY 26095
Date of survey: 4/5/2018
Number of days:4 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 9:07 AM

To: 'Ong Shu Xiang' <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Incident involving SGY2609S at Mount Elizabeth Hospital on 13 April 2018 - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/18-
000125

Dear Shu Xiang,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Shu Xiang [mailto:shuxiang ong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 3:53 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Incident involving SGY2609S at Mount Elizabeth Hospital on 13 April 2018 - MSIG Ref: MSC/M/18-000125

Dear Sirs

We will like LKK to arrange for a survey on a third party vehicle, SGY26095 on a Without Prejudice basis.



Briéfly, the vehicle $GY2609S was hit by concrete fallen from the ceiling on its left side whilst it was parked in our
- Insured’s carpark. We are enclosing these documents for your review:-

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

MSIG ;‘é' Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Membe of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches fo it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



FLE, or

Consultants
B AR B Pte Ltd

Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #2-25 PAYA UBIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL : (065) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your ref: MSC/M/18-000125
Our ref: CS/MSG18007371/T1vb

The Motor Claims Department
M/s: MSIG Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.

We thank you for your instruction on 19/4/2018

Date:7/5/2018

SGY 26098

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

4/5/2018 at the premises of M/s Performance Motors Ltd

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §83,160.00
Revised Estimate Amount : $$2,505.00
"Check" Items Amount :S§
Market Value : S$
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8§
Nett Value : S§

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
ofs rear portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAIL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



EMW Dealer

A member of the Sime Darby Group

Performance Motors Limited

'co. Reg. No. 197401559W GST Reg. No M2-0020081-x

303, Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Tel. 63150100 (Sales & Admin)
63190111 (AZterSales)

Fax. 64747770

280, Kampong Arang Road
East Coast Centre
Singapore 438180
Tel.

Fax. 63445773

63190888 (AfrerSales)

315, Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Business Centre

Singapore 159944

Tel. §3190528 [(Afrersales)
63190533/530 (Motorrad)

Fax. 64796601 (afterSales)
64796624 (Motorrad)

GST REG. NO M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
'}stimate No. : bl 46627 Page No. l1 of 1 i
“Date Estimated : 17/04/2018
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy )
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 66 )
Sharmila Chauhan MSIG Insurance (S) Pte Ltd
7 Siglap Road 4 Shenton Way
#18-53, #21-01 SGX Centre 2
: Singapore 068807
| Singapore 448909 )
4 ™)
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
 SGY26098 0B26115 31/10/2012 X3 xDrive20i 0
X
DESCRIPTION VALUE
To repair rear right fender. 920 1,.275.00

Painting rear right fender and roof frame.

. To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the
! .1+, rear section for proper function.

465 1 528,00

18 477.00

- »74 Sundries. 40 80.00
Total Labour 1: 3,160.00
4/5//% 0 (083
T AP
I¥195711
¢
’ﬁ“ﬁfﬁvt\.ﬁj jéijiﬁn—fh “Labing \\;i;>§{zs
4 f/gs s
KK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following: ”:
v IUm Spray painiing
* Yo displey damaged pari(s) during resurvey Labour 1 3,160.00 W
.an“-mbm Parts 0.00
® Third party survey is on a “Withoit Breiudice” basis Labour 2 0.00
o No iflegal madifi- - Excess 0.00
: ' e d and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company Total GST @ 7% 221.20
Acknowledged by Repairer Grand Total 3,381.20

ONLY**

* THIS EST[MATE IS.VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYﬁ
* PRICE FOR P

HOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

16 RAFFLES QUAY

#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581

Ref : CS/MSG18007371/T1vbe2

Date: 19-06-2018

(VAN

Code: MSG
1= Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SGY 2609S
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MSC/M/18-000125 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONG SHU XIANG Assign Date 19/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMWX3 c.C 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WBAWX320300B26115 Colour WHITE
Odometer 54647 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |(245/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/04/2018 Inspection Date 04/05/2018
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGY 2609S

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
oy P °"  |Workshop($)| (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
80.00 40.00
LABOUR
TO REPAIR REAR RIGHT FENDER. 1,275.00 850.00
PAINTING REAR RIGHT FENDER AND ROOF FRAME. 1,628.00 1,465.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.
3,080.00 2,465.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,160.00 2,505.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 2,505.00

Report Ref No. CS/MSG18007371/T1vbe2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




